
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 
MEETING AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

9:00 A.M. AUGUST 2, 2022 

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call. 

2. Public comment: Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may 
address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction. The public may address any 
item on the agenda at the time it is taken up. 

3. Oath of Office for Trustee Ryan Bacchetti. 

4. Consider for approval minutes of the June 7, 2022, Board meeting. 

5. District Financial Report. 

6. Workers Compensation. Discussion and Possible action regarding District's Worker's 
Compensation Policy Renewal. 

7. Engineers' Report; request for direction. 

a. AB 360 Delta Levee Subventions Project 

i. Authorize Trustee President to approve award of Phase 5 Toe Berm Project 
contract 

ii. Authorize Trustee President to approve award Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Levee 
Maintenance Project 

8. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. 

9. District Calendar. 

a. Next Meeting Tuesday, October 4, 2022 

10. Approval of bills to be paid. 

11. Adjournment. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M Brown Act 
(California Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200 
during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

1634649-1 
73673.34245 001



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 

AUGUST 2, 2022 

ITEM COMMENTARY 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Self-explanatory. 

3. Self-explanatory. 

4. Please see attached 

5. Please see attached. 

6. Please see attached. 

7. Please see attached. 

8. Self-explanatory. 

9. Please see attached. 

10. Please see attached. 

11. Self-explanatory. 

1281629-2 002



ITEM 4 

1281629-2 003



Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation District 773 

Held on June 7, 2022 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at 
9:00 a.m. on June 7, 2022, at the District's office located at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 
100. 

Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Trustee Mark 
Bacchetti and Trustee Joe Enos. Trustee Ryan Bacchetti, and Chris Neudeck, District 
Engineer were absent. Also present was Andy Pinasco, District Secretary. 

Item No. 2: Public Comment. There was no public comment. 

Item No. 3: Minutes. The minutes of the April 5, 2022, and May 26, 2022, meetings 
were approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Mark 
Bacchetti seconded by Trustee Joe Enos. 

Item No. 4: Trustee Officers. Mr. Pinasco reported that the Water Code requires that a 
Trustee be appointed as President due former President Joseph Bacchetti's absence. The 
Trustees appointed Trustee Mark Bacchetti as Trustee President on a motion by Trustee 
Joe Enos, seconded by Trustee Mark Bacchetti. 

Item No. 5: Mr. Pinasco provided a written financial report and reviewed it with the 
Trustees. The financial report was accepted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on 
a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos. 

Item No. 5.a: Mr. Pinasco reviewed the draft audit with the Trustees. The draft audit for 
the 2020-2021 fiscal year was accepted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion 
by Trustee Joe Enos, seconded by President Mark Bacchetti. 

Item No. 5.b: Mr. Pinasco presented the contract to conduct the District's annual 
financial audit and submit the Special Districts Financial Transactions report from Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen for the 2022-2023 fiscal year. The contract was unanimously 
approved by the Trustees present and the Trustee President was authorized to sign on a 
motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos. 

Item No. 5.c: Mr. Pinasco proposed a 2022-2023 Budget and reviewed it with the 
Trustees. The 2022-2023 Budget was accepted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present 
on a motion by Trustee Joe Enos, seconded by President Mark Bacchetti. 

Item No. 6: Engineers' Report; request for direction. Mr. Pinasco summarized the 
District Engineer's written and oral report. 

1634648-1 1 004



Item No. 7: Adopt Resolution 2022-04 Certifying Assessments to be Collected and 
Establishing a Procedure for Collection for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year. Mr. Pinasco 
reviewed the Resolution with the Trustees. Resolution 2022-04 was adopted by 
unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, 
seconded by Trustee Joe Enos. 

Item No. 8: Mr. Pinasco reported on the request from Mr. Herrick that a letter be sent 
in support of the South Delta Channel Depth Restoration Project. The Trustees authorized 
a letter to be sent in support of the South Delta Channel Depth Restoration Project and 
authorized the District Secretary to sign the letter by unanimous vote of the Trustees 
present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, Seconded by Trustee Joe Enos. 

Item No. 9: There was no report on the correspondence in the agenda packet. 

Item No. 10: Mr. Pinasco reviewed the District calendar with the Trustees pointing out 
that the next meeting was on August 2, 2022. 

Item No. 11: Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had been received and 
the status of the District's accounts. On a motion by Trustee Joe Enos, seconded by 
President Mark Bacchetti, the Trustees present unanimously approved payment of the 
attached bills identified on the attached bills paid report. 

Item No. 12: The meeting was adjourned at 9:52 a.m. by unanimous vote of the 
Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe 
Enos. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Andy Pinasco, District Secretary 

1634648-1 2 005



ITEM 5 

1281629-2 006



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 
FINANCIAL REPORT JUNE 2022 MEETING 

100% OF 2021/2022 FISCAL YEAR THROUGH JUNE 2022 

G1 
G2 
G3 
G4 
G5 
G6 
G7 

L1 
L2 
L3 
L4 
L5 
L6 
L7 

Received Received 

INCOME Annual Budget Amount Period TD YTD % YTD 
INTEREST S 3,400.00 5485.00 S 1,763.00 51.85% 
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE) S 195,300.00 $83,094.61 S 176,797.06 90.53% 
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT 5 150,000.00 $0.00 S 406,038.00 270.69% 
DWR 5 YEAR PLAN REIMUBURSEMENT S 15,000.00 $0.00 S 2,756.46 18.38% 
DELTA GRANT II - EMERGENCY SUPPLIES $ 14,500.00 $0.00 $ 15,254.28 105.20% 
Total Income $ 378,200.00 $ 83,579.61 $ 602,608.80 159.34% 

Expended Period Expended 

EXPENSES Annual Budget Amount TD YTD % YTD 

GENERAL 
County Assessment Administration S 2,000.00 $23.75 $ 1,201.34 60.07% 
Miscellaneous Supplies $ 300.00 $0.00 S - 0.00% 
General Engineering $ 25,000.00 $3,195.15 S 16,811.05 67.24% 
Legal and Accounting $ 25,000.00 $8,604.15 $ 22,058.33 88.23% 
Insurance $ 13,000.00 $0.00 $ 7,431.87 57.17% 
Contingency $ 4,000.00 $0.00 $ 2,959.25 73.98% 
Emergency Equipment & Supplies $ 22,000.00 $0.00 $ 9,557.02 43.44% 
Account Funding Placeholder 50.00 
Total General Expenses $ 91,300.00 $ 11,823.05 $ 60,018.86 65.74% 

LEVEE WORK 
Vegetation Control and Management S 45,000.00 $2,198.75 $ 56,178.65 124.84% 
Rodent Control $ 30,000.00 $123.75 $ 29,906.93 99.69% 
Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing $ 25,000.00 $0.00 $ - 0.00% 
Waterside Erosion Repair $ 25,000.00 $0.00 $ - 0.00% 
Back Slope Fill Flattening S 225,000.00 $15,485.25 $ 68,493.78 30.44% 
General Levee Maintenance S 185,000.00 $179,704.80 $ 234,711.21 126.87% 
DWR 5 Year Plan S 15,000.00 S0.00 S 25.00 0.17% 
Total Levee Work $ 550,000.00 $ 197,512.55 $ 389,315.57 70.78% 

Total Expenses S 641,300.00 $ 209,335.60 $ 449,334.43 70.07% 

YTD 
ANNUAL BUDGET AMOUNT PTD INCOME/LOSS INCOME/LOSS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) S (263,100.00) (S125,755.99) $ 153,274.37 

Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 S 406,178.30 
Revenues (YTD) 602,608.80 
Expenses (YTD) S 449,334 43 
Total Cash in General Fund 559,452.67 

Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account 2,632.01 
Bank of Stockton 34,137.64 
Total Available Cash 593,590.31 

007



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 
FINANCIAL REPORT AUGUST 2022 MEETING 

8% OF 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR THROUGH AUGUST 2022 

G1 
G2 

G4 
GE 
GE 

L1 
L2 
L3 
L4 
L5 
L6 
L7 

INCOME Annual Budget Amount 
Received 

Period TD 
Received 

YTD % YTD 
INTEREST 
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE) 
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT 
Total Income 

EXPENSES 

$ 2,000.00 
$ 235,793.00 
$ 100,000.00 

$0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

$ 337,793.00 

Annual Budget Amount 

$ - 

Expended 
Period TD 

$ - 

Expended 
YTD 

0.00% 

% YTD 

GENERAL 
$ 2,000.00 
$ 300.00 
$ 25,000.00 
$ 25,000.00 
$ 15,000.00 
$ 4,000.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,311.26 
$2,418.78 

$10,079.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 

$ 
$ - 
$ 2,311.26 
$ 2,418.78 
$ 10,079.00 
$ - 

0.00% 
0.00% 
9.25% 
9.68% 

67.19% 
0.00% 

County Assessment Administration 
Miscellaneous Supplies 
General Engineering 
Legal and Accounting 
Insurance 
Contingency 
Account Funding Placeholder 
Total General Expenses 

LEVEE WORK 

$ 71,300.00 

$ 45,000.00 
$ 30,000.00 
$ 15,000.00 
$ 25,000.00 
$ 250,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ - 

$ 14,809.04 

$126.25 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,577.50 
S570.00 

S0.00 

$ 14,809.04 

$ 126.25 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 2,577.50 
$ 570.00 
$ - 

20.77% 

0.28% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
1.03% 
1.14% 

#DIV/0! 

Vegetation Control and Management 
Rodent Control 
Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing 
Waterside Erosion Repair 
Back Slope Fill Flattening 
General Levee Maintenance 
DWR 5 Year Plan 
Total Levee Work 

Total Expenses 

$ 415,000.00 $ 3,273.75 $ 3,273.75 0.79% 

$ 486,300.00 $ 18,082.79 $ 18,082.79 3.72% 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

PTD 
INCOME/LOSS 

YTD 
INCOME/LOS 

S 
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (148,507.00) (S18,082.79) S (18,082.79) 

Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Revenues (YTD) 

559,452.67 

Expenses (YTD) S 18,082.79 
Total Cash in General Fund 541,369.88 
Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account 2,636.01 
Bank of Stockton $ 32,984.39 
Total Available Cash $ 574,354.27 

008



ITEM 6 

1281629-2 009



9020730-2021 Page 9 of 16 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 

PO BOX 20 

STOCKTON, CA 95201 

Policy: 9020730 - 2021 

State Compensation Insurance Fund 

STATE 
COMPCNSATION 
IN GUrIANCE 

FUND 

ANDY PINASCO 

Quote ID # 802179846 

Quote Date: 6/13/2022 

State Fund has operated for 100 years and is California's leading provider of workers' compensation Insurance. State 
Fund offers comprehensive workers' compensation products and services that provide a strong and stable option for 
employers and injured employees with fast, reliable claims service and medical and indemnity benefits. State Fund's loss 
prevention services and return to work programs—provided to policyholders at no additional cost—ultimately help save 
money for employers. 

This policy is scheduled to automatically renew. If you choose not to renew this policy, please notify us immediately. Your 
notification should include the name and policy number of your State Fund account and the name of the new carrier and 
date policy is to begin. 

Workers' Compensation Quote Summary 
Base_ Premium_ _ $2,971.82 
Standard Premium $2,971.82 
Estimated Annual Premium $5,645.00 
Mandatory Surcharges $334.84 
Estimated Premium & Surcharges $5,979.84 

Coverage Period: 8/11/2022 at 12:01 a.m. to 8/11/2023 at 12:01 a.m. 

The estimated annual premium is primarily based on the payroll for your employees, and the type of work they perform, 
which was provided by you. Please review the information to confirm the payroll is accurate and assigned to the correct 
job classification. 

Page 1 of 6 

010



9020730-2021 Page 10 of 16 

STATE 
COMPENSATION 
INSURANCE 

FUND 

Estimated Base Premium Calculation 

8/11/2022 - 8/11/2023 

lu 

1 0 

mor:: 
°rt , ri ryum ri°11[1r 

M seal CodE 

2 0251-1 WORKS 

rt 
N ,u It

IRRIGATION, DRAINAGE 

Of 

Total Before Modifications 

Ilifirg ' 
AF5tritte ;', 

$27,390.00 

,v glatediBasej 
' 

$2,971.82 

$27,390.00 $2,971.82 

Class Code and Rate Summary 

Class Code & Rate Summary 
Coverage Period 

08/11/2022 - 08/11/2023 

Class 
Code 
0251-1 

Base 
Rate 
10.85 

Interim 
Billing Rate 
20.61 

The interim billing rate is the estimated class code base rate after any modifications and discounts have been 
applied. Final billing rates will be based on the actual payroll reported and subject to audit. 

0
0
0
0
1
1
0
5
0
 

Page 2 of 6 

011



ITEM 7 

1281629-2 012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



ITEM 9 

1281629-2 044



RD 773: MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
• Board Meeting 
• Insurance renewal. Policy renews April. 

MARCH 

• Hire Employees for Seasonal Levee Work. 

APRIL 

• April 1: Form 700s due 
• Board Meeting 

MAY 

• Draft Budget 

JUNE 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopted Annual Budget 
• Board Meeting 
• Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor's Office 
• Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance. 

JULY 

AUGUST 

• August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment: Indefinite). 

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Board Meeting 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• Insurance Renewal 

1178630-1 045



OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

• Board Meeting 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year. 

• Board Meeting 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Ryan Bacchetti First Friday 12/2021 First Friday of 12/2023 
Joe Enos First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 
Mark R. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

No Expiration on Assessment 

Trustee Ryan Bacchetti appointed to fill vacancy within first half of term. Second 
half of term expiring in 2025 will be filled at District's 2023 General Election. 

2 

1178630-1 046



ITEM 10 

1281629-2 047



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 
BILLS TO BE PAID 

August 2, 2022 
NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # CHECK # RATIFICATION 

Neumiller & Beardslee 6/9/2022 328362 $1,105.03 
7/7/2022 329648 $1,283.75 

$2,388.78 2050 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 7/22/2022 33140 $1,327.88 
7/22/2022 33141 $983.38 
7/22/2022 33142 $2,577.50 
7/22/2022 33143 $570.00 
7/22/2022 33144 $126.25 

$5,585.01 2051 

Doh rrnan n tnsurance (PacUst Renewal Po NCO 7/14/2022 32755 $9,153.00 
(WM:cella Renewal Polkal 7/14/2022 32756 $926.00 

510,079.00 2052 

North Valley Labor Compliance Services 7/9/2022 4948 $30.00 
$30.00 2053 

NOTES: Warrant Total $18,082.79 
Check Total $0.00 

$18,082.79 

Fund Balance as of June 30, 2022 $559,452.67 
Less Submitted Warrants for Payment, $18,082.79 

Total: $541,369.88 

Bank of Stockton Balance as of 6/30/2022 $32,984.39 

$574,354.27 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 
BILLS TO BE PAID 

June 7.2022 
NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE 9 AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK B RATIFICATION 

AM Stehens Construction 1/25/2022 9110 $49,020.00 
2/17/2022 9118 $129,372.30 

$178,392.30 2045 3 

Neu miller & Bea rdslee 4/7/2022 325886 $766.53 
5/12/2022 326538 $3,053.62 

$3,820.15 2046 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 4/30/2022 32724 $23.75 
4/30/2022 32725 $1,301.37 
4/30/2022 32726 $1,306.27 
4/30/2022 32727 $1,166.25 
4/30/2022 32728 $1,553.25 
4/30/2022 32729 $123.75 
4/30/2022 32730 $146.25 
5/31/2022 32887 $132.50 
5/31/2022 32888 $455.01 
5/31/2022 32889 $13,932.00 
5/31/2022 32890 $1,072.50 
5/31/2022 32891 $1,126.25 

522,339.15 2047 

Croce Sansulnetti & Vander Veen 5/20/2022 15036 $4,570.00 
54,570.00 2048 

BPM 6/1/2022 21953 $214.00 
$214.00 2049 

State Compensation Insurance Fund 5/11/2022 1000366740 $1,153.25 
51,153.25 371 X 

NOTES: Warrant Total 5209,335.60 
Check Total $1,153.25 

5210,488.85 

Fund Balance as of April 30, 2022 $430,417.97 
Less Submitted Warrants for Payment: $209,335.60 

Total: $221,082.37 

Bank of Stockton Balance as of 4/30/22 534,137.64 

$255,220.01 

1253715-1 048




